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Malaise, Gordon

From: * J George, Mary Beth

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 4:38 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: FW: AB 483

Hi Gordon,

Below is language we need for an amendment to AB 483, for a committee exec Tuesday morning.
Please let me know if there are any problems with it.

Thanks -- hope you're well!

Mary Beth George

Office of State Rep. Christine Sinicki
(Chair, Assembly Committee on Labor)
Room 114 North Capitol

P.0O. Box 8953, Madison Wi 53708
608/266-8588 or 888/534-0020 (t-f)
608/282-3620 (fx)
marybeth.qgeorge@legis.wi.qov

From: Karis-Ruplinger, Jessica

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 4:30 PM
To: George, Mary Beth

Subject: AB 483

Mary Beth,

Here's the amendment that we discussed to AB 483:
Page 3, line 12: delete "in" and insert "to perform snow shoveling, lawn mowing, leaf raking, or other similar"

Jessica

Jessica Karis-Ruplinger

Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legisiative Council
(608) 266-2230
Jessica.Karls@legis.wisconsin.gov
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 483

v
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 3, line 12: delete “in Work”\z{nd substitute “to perform snow shoveling,

lawn mowing, leaf raking, or other similar work”.

(END)



